Treasury, Whitehall, S.W.l.
2nd. June, 1919

Dear Sirs,

| I am in receipt of yos
} ultimo.
In regard to the eﬁﬁ m:m with wl!ioh I
furnished you, I beg to ”ibr to ny 10“!& 91 i ‘
and to say that the bundle is what it purports to ,
B8, I vitharaw the mmm that

Qu,-s,/ [ -
/7 /in view of your observation

bgwﬁt as regardn the omnmdm¢

brother, Baronm Fmter,

to Hadame van nimdyk and that
g T

e S B e o 3]

whilst this course has intérpoped much deley in the matter,

it was taken aﬁ ro uestfand i "the interest of your
e R P——

cli t'
)& papers in the gase have been laid before ﬁmml.
and the nphm of the Attarnoy General m boen jovited.

quaaﬂn of ”
Ia m'?gfiﬁﬁio the mode and date of trial, I am desirous
that the Inquiry should e Meld ot some date during the '
menth Off-hlr next 1f the Comaittee are willing; and subs |
jeat to the comvenienoe of the Law Offisers ef the Grows I

/7 vould agree that this be donge” The questien whether the
Inquiry would be held in publie will be deternined by the

T —




(2) ! 2nds June 1919)

A

Committee, but I concur in your view thut it algulb/ana shall
port your nqnntu
If 1t 1o Stil1 your Intentien te apply te the Gennittes
on Vednesday mext, the 4th. instant, I shall be glad if you
will inform me some time to-morrow.
| Yours faithfully,
He Eo Fo CONYN

llessrs. Charles Russell & Co.
37, Kortg.lk Street,
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